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MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO:  Whatcom County Council    
 
FROM:  Kayla Schott-Bresler, Deputy Executive 
Through: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive  
 
RE:  Sustainable Connections – Whatcom Housing Alliance   
 
DATE:  January 9, 2025 
 
 
Enclosed is the Contract for Services between Whatcom County and Sustainable 
Connections for costs to facilitate the Whatcom Housing Alliance (WHA) work.   
 

 Background and Purpose 
Contractor will receive funding for the Whatcom Housing Alliance’s work to create 
opportunities for more diverse housing in all neighborhoods that will result in 
equitable, prosperous, healthy and vibrant communities for everyone.   
 
Sustainable Connections will provide Whatcom Housing Alliance coordination and 
management services needed to further education and technical assistance 
necessary to advance the work of the WHA.     
 
Tasks include providing resources on the WHA website, public meetings and 
outreach, tracking and reporting current housing related policies in Whatcom County.  
 

 Funding Amount and Source 
Funding in the amount of $50,000 from the General Fund.  
 
 

 


